
 
 

     
 
 
 
 

LONG LAKE RANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

January 4, 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center 
19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd. 

Lutz, FL 33558 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, January 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Ranch Amenity 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, FL 33558. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Meeting Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Time: 6:00 PM Meeting ID: 913 989 9080# 
Location: Long Lake Ranch 

Amenity Center, 19037 
Long Lake Ranch Blvd., 
Lutz, FL 33558 

Passcode: 
Zoom Link: 

842235 
Link for Zoom 

 

Revised Agenda 

I. Call to Order/ Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda items)   
 

IV. Supervisors’ Comments  
V. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
VI. Staff Reports  

A. Landscaping & Irrigation  
1. RedTree – Verbal   
2. RedTree Proposals (if any)  

B. Aquatic Services  
1. Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report Exhibit 2 

C. District Engineer  
D. District Counsel  
E. Clubhouse Manager  

1. Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report – To Be 
Distributed 

 

F. District Manager  
1. Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report Exhibit 3 

VII. Consent Agenda  
A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors Regular Meeting Held on December 7, 2023 
Exhibit 4 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Unaudited 
Financial Statements  

Exhibit 5 

C. Consideration for Acceptance – The November 2023 Operations 
& Maintenance Expenditures 

Exhibit 6 

  

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/9139899080?pwd=aFdWVzFxb3Y0L2w4eG9VTnZRakl0UT09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VIII. Business Items  
A. Consideration of Lopez & Perez Professional Painting Mailbox 

Painting Proposal 
Exhibit 7 

B. Consideration of Chemical Weed Control Exhibit 8 
C. Discussion of Signage Revenue   

IX. Supervisors’ Requests  
X. Audience Comments – New Business  
XI. Next Meeting Quorum Check: February 1, 6:00 PM 

 

William Pellan  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Heidi Clawson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

Darrell Thompson  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

George Smith Jr.  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

John Twomey  IN PERSON  REMOTE  NO 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



FIRST INSERTION
LONG LAKE RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING
Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the 
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District (the “District”) will be held 
on Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Ranch Clubhouse, 
Long Lake Ranch Amenity Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd, Lutz FL 33558.  
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss any topics presented to the board for 
consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained from the District Manager, Vesta District 
Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, 
Telephone (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.

The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida law for community development districts.  The meeting may 
be continued in progress without additional notice to a date, time, and place to be 
specified on the record at the meeting.  There may be occasions when Staff and/or 
Supervisors may participate by speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person 
requiring special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked to advise 
the District Manager’s office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting by 
contacting the District Manager at (321) 263-0132, Ext. 285.  If you are hearing or 
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 711, for assistance in 
contacting the District Manager’s office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting, with respect to 
any matter considered at the meeting, is advised that a record of the proceedings is 
needed and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is to be based.
Long Lake Ranch Community Development District
Tish Dobson, District Manager
(321) 263-0132, Ext. 285
December 22, 2023 23-02079P



- Ad Proof -



- Ad Proof -

PlacementProduct Run Date Position Zone

01/03/2024 Tampa Bay Times Legals - CLS Legal BL-Pasco



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



GHS Environmental Project: Long Lake Ranch Actions Required At Time of Inspection

PO Box 55802 No. of Ponds: 26 (See Map On File) G = Treated Grasses/Herbaceous Species (ie. torpedo grass, cattails, alligatorweed, primrose, pennywort, etc.) 

St. Petersburg, FL 33732-5802 A = Treated Algae (ie. filamentous, planktonic, blue-green, etc.)

727-432-2820 F = Treated Floating Species (ie. Hyacinth, water lettuce, Cuban marsh grass, duckweed, water fern, water spangles, etc.)

S = Treated Submerged Vegetation (ie hydrilla, spikerush, chara, coontail, bladderwort)

L = Treated Lilies (ie fragrant waterlily, spatterdock)

T = Trash/debris removed

S = Structure Maintenance

M = Mowing/Brushcutting

* = See Note

Service Date

B
ig

 L
ak

e
B

orr
ow

 

Exp
an

si
on 

B
orr

ow
 L

ak
e

FPM
 4

FPM
 5

FPM
 6

FPM
 7

FPM
 7

A

FPM
 9

FPM
 1

0

FPM
 1

1 
N

ort
h

FPM
 1

1 
South

FPM
 1

2

Pond 1
0

Pond 1
00

Pond 1
0A

Pond 1
10

Pond 2
0

Pond 3
0

Pond 4
0

Pond 5
0A

Pond 5
0B

Pond 6
0

Pond 7
0

Pond 8
0

Pond 9
0

Field Notes

1/5/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

1/10/2023 T T T T T

1/17/2023 T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

1/26/2023 T T

2/3/2023 T T T T T T

2/15/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

2/17/2023 T T T T T T T Check in with T. Dobson. 

2/20/2023 Field review of ponds. Check in with T. Dobson. 

3/2/2023 T T G, T T T T T A, T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

3/8/2023 G G G

3/16/2023 T T T T T G, T G T T T T T T T T T

3/24/2023 G

3/29/2023 Prepared and submitted GHS Proposal No. 23-207 to stock grass carp into Big Lake. 

4/3/2023 G T T T T T T

4/6/2023 G

4/11/2023 T, * T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T * Installed 192 grass carp (12'-14") in the Big Lake to assist with hydrilla control.

4/21/2023 G A, S Check in with T. Dobson. 

4/28/2023 G G G G

5/5/2023 G Reviewed broken skimmer on west side of Big Lake. Coordination with T. Dobson

5/15/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Coordination with T. Dobson and D. Ruhlig about green space behind 18288 Roseate. 

5/25/2023 S

5/31/2023 G A, L

6/7/2023 Prepared and submitted Proposal No. 23-217 for FPM 6 Littoral Plantings

6/8/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. Field check on grass treatments. 

6/12/2023 G

6/13/2023 G G

6/21/2023 T T

6/27/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Above average trash collection from ponds. Recent heavy rain storms flushed out trash 

sitting in the stormdrains and underground pipes during the dry season. 

7/12/2023

7/21/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

7/25/2023 G Treated backside of FPM 12 with boat along adjacent wetland.

7/26/2023 G G G G G G G Check in with D. Ruhlig.

7/27/2023 G G G

8/2/2023 S T T T T

8/9/2023 G G A, L G G A

8/11/2023 T, G T T T T T T T T, G T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T, G Brush cut edge of Big Lake.  Treated cattails on the backside of FPM 9 adjacent to wetland. 

8/17/2023 S

8/21/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

9/1/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T S

9/8/2023 T T

9/20/2023 T T T T T T G G G

9/25/2023 T T T T T T Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

10/4/2023 T T T T T T T T T

10/18/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T
Reviewed control structure in Wetland F6 (roundabout) to prepare cost to remove 

vegetation from around it per P. Chang and T. Dobson. 

10/19/2023
Prepared and sent cost to remove vegetation around control structure in Wetland F6 to T. 

Dobson. 

10/26/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

10/27/2023 S M M M M
Mowed banks of FPMs 6, 7, 7A and 90 (areas never filled up with water this year). Removed 

vegetation adjacent to control structure in Wetland F6 per T. Dobson and P. Chang.

11/7/2023 Field Check

11/10/2023 T T T T T T T T T T

11/16/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

11/22/2023 Field Check (Rainy and Windy)



Service Date

B
ig

 L
ak

e
B

orr
ow

 

Exp
an

si
on 

B
orr

ow
 L

ak
e

FPM
 4

FPM
 5

FPM
 6

FPM
 7

FPM
 7

A

FPM
 9

FPM
 1

0

FPM
 1

1 
N

ort
h

FPM
 1

1 
South

FPM
 1

2

Pond 1
0

Pond 1
00

Pond 1
0A

Pond 1
10

Pond 2
0

Pond 3
0

Pond 4
0

Pond 5
0A

Pond 5
0B

Pond 6
0

Pond 7
0

Pond 8
0

Pond 9
0

Field Notes

12/4/2023 * * *
*Plan review and email coordination with B. Pellan regarding geoweb spillways in FPMs 6, 7 

and 7A

12/5/2023 Check in with D. Ruhlig. 

12/15/2023 Field Check. 

12/19/2023 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

                                                    Aquatics                                       December 2023 

             

                       

             
Pond and Lake Management:  
Despite the lower water levels, the ponds and lake are in excellent condition. The cooler weather is 
assisting in holding the algae blooms and Midge flies at bay. Most types of invasive grasses are 
dormant this time of year. Site Master’s completed the repair on Pond 60’s skimmer located behind 
18991 Roseate Drive.  
                                                                                                                                                          1 



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

Landscape Maintenance 

      

        

      
Landscape Maintenance: 
The maintenance continues to improve. During the cooler months, the crew will have the opportunity to 
continue the pruning of the grasses and trees.  
                                                                                                                                                           2        



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

                

                

                
                                                                                                                                                    
       
 
                                                                                                                                                            3 

Hedges / Shrubs: The hedges were pruned to contract and continue to fill in after the long 
sweltering summer. There are a couple of areas that will need one or two shrubs to fill in the 
gaps. Recommend removing the dead shrubs during the upcoming rotation.  
 



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

Mowing: The turf is dormant. Recommend removing heavy leaf drop throughout the winter 
months.  

              

              

            
                                                                                                                                                           4 

Bed Maintenance: The beds are in good condition, especially with the recent leaf drop. 
Recommend trimming the remaining grasses and recommend removing the leaf drop on a 
regular basis.  



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

                                                                                                                           

              
 
 

Observations & Recommendations 

 

             
    
Monument Lighting: Several new light fixtures were installed, as well as photo sensors.   
 
Trash: Party goers left their trash and fire remenents behind at the end of Daggerwing.  
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                            5 

Bed Maintenance, Continued.  



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

    
 

                
.    
     

               
 
Signage: Maintenance is in the process of installing the new signage at the clubhouse campus 
and surrounding area.  
 
Tennis Court Hedge: A couple of the newly planted shrubs are struggling. Recommend assessing 
the the irrigation and replace the shrubs that are declining.  
 
Tree Limbs: There are a few low hanging or broken tree limbs that should be removed and / or cut 
back.  
 
Fountains: At the time of this report, all fountains were functioning as designed.  
 
  
 
 
                                                                                                                                                            6                                                           



LONG LAKE RANCH  
      FIELD OPERATIONS & DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

 

 

 LONG LAKE RANCH, LUTZ FL 33558                                              

 

 
 

                                                                                                                                                           7 
 

District Manager Report 

December Highlights 
 

Accounting:  
A representative from the accounting team will be available during the February meeting.  
Firms that offer Governmental Accounting Services: 
Warren Averett – All accountants are CPAs. Their services are pricier than CDD management 
firms, due to all accountants being Certified Public Accountants.  
Price Range: 20-30k per year, with an additional transition fee. 
Rizzetta & Company 
Yourowncpa.com – Pay by the hour for services. Random CPAs work on the financials. Higher 
level of responsibility for the DM as additional oversight is required to ensure accuracy.  
Price Range: 20-30k, per year.  
 
Cleaning: 
The District has not received any complaints regarding cleaning this month.  
 
District Engineer RFQ: Letters of Qualifications will be reviewed during the February meeting. 
Samples of fee schedules were circulated to the Board.  
 
Fountains:  
All fountains are operational.  
 
Irrigation:  
The locks were swapped out and the codes were shared with the perspective crew members.  
 
Moss: The moss is beginning to build up on the trees, once again. Recommend regular removal.  
 
Pool Resurfacing Project: 
The project is moving along without any pitfalls.  
 
Site Visits:  
12/8, 12/10, 12/15, 12/17, 12/18, 12/20, 12/23, 12/26, 12/30, & 1/1.  
 
Water/Irrigation Leak: 
An irrigation leak located at the clubhouse was repaired. 
 
Website: 
The website was updated with the Room Rental Reservation Calendar and the Clubhouse 
Manager was set up as an administrator to update the calendar, as needed.  
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

LONG LAKE RANCH 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Long Lake Ranch Community 4 
Development District was held on Thursday, December 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Long Lake Amenity 5 
Center, 19037 Long Lake Ranch Blvd., Lutz, Florida 33558. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call to Order/Roll Call 7 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

Bill Pellan (joined in progress) Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Heidi Clawson Board Supervisor, Vice Chairwoman 11 
George Smith Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 
John Twomey Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 13 
Darrell Thompson Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 

Also, present were: 15 

Tish Dobson District Manager, Vesta District Services 16 
Sarah Sandy (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 17 
John Burkett RedTree Landscaping 18 
Pete Lucadano RedTree Landscaping 19 
Matt Olson RedTree Landscaping 20 
Will Butler American Illuminations Holiday Lighting 21 
Alan Messing (joined in progress) Swim Kids USA   22 
Heather Crow  Resident 23 
Janeen Skelley Resident 24 
Shauna Resident 25 
Sherry Resident 26 
Jim Koford Resident 27 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 7, 2023 Long Lake Ranch 28 
CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 29 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 30 

Ms. Clawson led all present in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 31 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 32 
items) 33 

A resident asked about what was being done regarding the graffiti in the community. Discussion 34 
ensued. 35 

A resident asked about an area of sod at the dog park that was worn out and looked like it needed 36 
to be replaced.  37 

A resident asked if she was allowed to stay on during the security discussion because she was on 38 
the HOA Board. 39 

A resident provided suggestions on how to make it easier to obtain information from vendor, staff, 40 
and District Management. He also noted that the pickleball nets were continuing to be left outside 41 
after use and asked that score keeping equipment be added to court 2. Discussion ensued. 42 

The meeting moved to the Sixth Order of Business, Staff Reports, at this time. 43 



Long Lake Ranch CDD December 7, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 5 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Comments 44 

Discussion ensued regarding communication of graffiti and the timeline of the communication 45 
process for incidents such as this that occur within the community. 46 

Discussion ensued regarding a well permit. 47 

Discussion ensued regarding Duke Energy Sunlake Blvd. streetlight invoices, the financials, and 48 
the potential to go out for RFP for an accounting firm to manage the finances. 49 

 Discussion ensued regarding big lake drainage. 50 

Discussion ensued regarding the painting of the curbs in Foxtail and rolling out the parking policy. 51 

Discussion ensued regarding the repainting of the mailboxes. 52 

The meeting moved to Item B.1 – Exhibit 4 under the Sixth Order of Business, Staff Reports, 53 
at this time. 54 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Exhibit 1: Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) 55 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 56 

A. Landscaping & Irrigation 57 

1. Red Tree Report 58 

Mr. Burkett presented the report for the month. 59 

a. Exhibit 2: Presentation of County Water Restrictions 60 

2. Exhibit 3: Red Tree Proposals (if any) 61 

a. Amenities Bldg. Irrigation Repair 62 

Discussion ensued. 63 

On a MOTION by Mr. Twomey, SECONDED by Mr. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 64 
the Amenities Bldg. Irrigation repair, in the amount of $5,000.00, for the Long Lake Ranch Community 65 
Development District. 66 

 Discussion ensued regarding Foxtail irrigation. 67 
 68 
 Discussion ensued regarding landscaping and mulching. 69 
 70 
 Discussion ensued regarding water restrictions. 71 
 72 

The meeting moved to Item D. Exhibit 14 under the Eighth Order of Business, 73 
Business Items, at this time. 74 

 75 
B. Aquatic Services 76 

This item was presented out of order after the Fourth Order of Business, Supervisors 77 
Comments. 78 

1. Exhibit 4: Presentation of Aquatics Treatment Report 79 

Discussion ensued regarding midge flies. 80 

 81 

 82 



Long Lake Ranch CDD December 7, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 5 

 
C. District Engineer 83 

1. Exhibit 5: Consideration of Johnson Engineering Rate Schedule Increase Letter 84 

Discussion ensued regarding rates increase. 85 

D. District Counsel 86 

Ms. Sandy updated the Board on the demand letter for payment of damages that was sent to Mr. 87 
Zyndorf. 88 

E. Clubhouse Manager 89 

1. Exhibit 6: Presentation of Clubhouse Manager Report 90 

Discussion ensued. 91 

F. District Manager 92 
 93 

1. Exhibit 7: Presentation of District Manager & Field Operations Report 94 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 95 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 96 
Held November 2, 2023 97 

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The October 2023 Unaudited Financial Report 98 

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance – The October 2023 Operations & Maintenance 99 
Expenditures 100 

Discussion ensued regarding the water usage. 101 

On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Ms. Clawson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 102 
the Consent Agenda as presented, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 103 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 104 

A. Exhibit 11: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2024-02, Appointing Assistant Treasurer 105 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Pellan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 106 
Resolution 2024-02, Appointing Assistant Treasurer, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development 107 
District. 108 

Supervisor Smith stepped out of the meeting for a moment at this time. 109 

B. Exhibit 12: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2024-03, Designating Signatories 110 

On a MOTION by Mr. Twomey, SECONDED by Mr. Pellan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 111 
Resolution 2024-03, Designating Signatories, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 112 

C. Exhibit 13: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2024-04, Declaring Surplus Property (Golf 113 
Cart) 114 

On a MOTION by Mr. Pellan, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 115 
Resolution 2024-04, Declaring Surplus Property (Golf Cart), for the Long Lake Ranch Community 116 
Development District. 117 

Discussion ensued regarding what to do with the golf cart. 118 



Long Lake Ranch CDD December 7, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5 

 
This item was presented out of order after item A. 2 under the Sixth Order of Business, Staff 119 
Reports.  120 

D. Exhibit 14: Consideration of Swim Kids USA 121 

Mr. Messing presented his proposal to the Board. Discussion ensued. 122 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 123 
the Swim Kids USA Services Agreement, for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 124 

The meeting moved back to the Supervisor Comments at this time. 125 

E. Exhibit 15: Presentation of LLS Tax Solutions 2015A-1, 2015A-2, Arbitrage Report 126 

On a MOTION by Mr. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Pellan, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 127 
the LLS Tax Solutions 2015A-1, 2015A-2 Arbitrage Report, for the Long Lake Ranch Community 128 
Development District. 129 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 130 

Ms. Clawson asked for an update regarding the Board’s request to include a calendar on the CDD 131 
website of events in the community and when the amenity center was available for rental. 132 
Discussion ensued. 133 

Discussion ensued regarding signage. 134 

Discussion ensued regarding adding “no balloons” to the room rental agreements/policy. 135 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 136 

There being none, the next item followed. 137 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Closed Session - In accordance with Sections 119.071(3)(a) and 138 
281.301, Florida Statutes, a portion of the Regular Meeting may be closed to the public, as it relates to the 139 
District’s security system plan. The closed session is scheduled to begin at 7:30 p.m. but may begin at any time 140 
during the Regular Meeting and is expected to last approximately sixty (60) minutes but may end earlier than 141 
expected or may extend longer. When the security system plan agenda item is discussed, the public will be asked 142 
to leave. The public will be notified that they may return upon completion of the discussion regarding the 143 
security system plan.  144 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: January 4, 6:00 PM 145 

Supervisors Clawson, Thompson, Smith, and Twomey confirmed their attendance for the January 146 
4 Board meeting. Supervisor Pellan stated he would not be attending the January 4 Board meeting. 147 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 148 

Ms. Dobson asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before requesting a motion to 149 
adjourn the meeting. There being none, Ms. Clawson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 150 

On a MOTION by Ms. Clawson, SECONDED by Mr. Twomey, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 151 
adjourned the meeting 10:00 p.m. for the Long Lake Ranch Community Development District. 152 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 153 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 154 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 155 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 156 
meeting held on January 4, 2023. 157 



Long Lake Ranch CDD December 7, 2023 

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5 

 
 158 

Signature  Signature 

 159 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 160 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



Long Lake Ranch
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Preliminary

November 30, 2023

Page 1



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

1 REVENUE
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

2 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED
3 ASSESSMENTS LEVIED (NET ON-ROLL) $                       - $           149,575 $           149,575 $        1,289,485 $       (1,139,910) 12%
4 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT                          -                          -                          -               (51,579)                51,579 0%
5 ADDITIONAL REVENUE
6 TENNIS                     120                     120                     240                          -                     240
7 ROOM RENTALS                       60                     240                     300                          -                     300
8 INTEREST                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -
9 ADVERTISEMENT RENTAL                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -

10 MISC. REVENUE                     800                     838                  1,638                          -                  1,638
11 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (removed)
12 TOTAL REVENUE

13 EXPENDITURES

                         
$                  

-
980

                         
$           

-
150,772

                         -
$           151,752

                         
$        

-
1,237,906

                         -
$       (1,086,153) 12%

14 ADMINISTRATIVE
15 SUPERVISORS - REGULAR MEETINGS $                  600 $                  600 $               1,200 $               9,600 $              (8,400) 13%
16 SUPERVISORS - WORKSHOPS                          -                          -                          -                     800                    (800) 0%
17 PAYROLL TAXES (BOS)                       46                       46                       92                     734                    (643) 13%
18 PAYROLL SERVICES FEES                       50                       50                     100                     600                    (500) 17%
19 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT                  1,667                  1,667                  3,333                20,000               (16,667) 17%
20 ADMINISTRATIVE                     917                     917                  1,833                11,000                 (9,167) 17%
21 ACCOUNTING                     917                     917                  1,833                11,000                 (9,167) 17%
22 ASSESSMENT ROLL PREPARATION                     417                     417                     833                  5,000                 (4,167) 17%
23 DISSEMINATION AGENT                  3,000                          -                  3,000                  3,000                          - 100%
24 DISTRICT COUNSEL                  2,746                  2,225                  4,971                35,000               (30,029) 14%
25 DISTRICT ENGINEER                     765                     638                  1,403                14,000               (12,598) 10%
26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION                          -                          -                          -                  1,500                 (1,500) 0%
27 TRUSTEE FEES                  4,041                          -                  4,041                15,701               (11,660) 26%
28 BANK FEES                       23                     103                     126                     150                      (24) 84%
29 AUDITING                          -                          -                          -                  6,000                 (6,000) 0%
30 REGULATORY PERMITS AND FEES                     175                          -                     175                     175                          - 100%
31 TAX COLLECTOR/PROPERTY TAXES                     157                          -                     157                     250                      (93) 63%
32 LEGAL ADVERTISING                       77                       77                     153                  1,500                 (1,347) 10%
33 WEBSITE HOSTING                  1,579                       42                  1,621                  1,600                       21 101%
34 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

35 INSURANCE

               17,175                  7,696                24,871              137,610             (112,739) 18%

36 GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE
37 TOTAL INSURANCE

               
               

29,610
29,610

                         
                         

-
-

               29,610
               29,610

               
               

27,154
27,154

                 2,456
                 2,456

109%
109%

Long Lake Ranch CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 2



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

38 UTILITIES
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

39 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY                          -                  4,628                  4,628                60,000               (55,372) 8%
40 UTILITIES - STREETLIGHTS                     174                  8,286                  8,460              115,000             (106,540) 7%
41 UTILITIES - WATER/SEWER                  1,452                  1,368                  2,819                11,000                 (8,181) 26%
42 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT                          -                     815                     815                  1,500                    (685) 54%
43 UTILITIES - SOLID WASTE REMOVAL
44 TOTAL UTILITIES

45 SECURITY

                    103
                 1,729

                        3
               15,099

                    106
               16,828

                 2,500
             190,000

                (2,394)
            (173,172)

4%
9%

46 SECURITY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
47 TOTAL SECURITY

48 COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE

                    125
                    125

                         -
                         -

                    125
                    125

                 7,500
                 7,500

                (7,375)
                (7,375)

2%
2%

49 FIELD SERVICES                     421                     421                     842                  5,051                 (4,209) 17%
50 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                  7,789                     337                  8,126                  4,000                  4,126 203%
51 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE                  4,335                  2,460                  6,795                29,520               (22,725) 23%
52 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE                          -                          -                          -                  3,100                 (3,100) 0%
53 AQUATIC PLANT REPLACEMENT                          -                          -                          -                  2,750                 (2,750) 0%
54 FISH STOCKING                          -                          -                          -                11,100               (11,100) 0%
55 LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE                          -                          -                          -                20,000               (20,000) 0%
56 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE                          -                          -                          -                  5,500                 (5,500) 0%
57 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT                13,675                13,675                27,350              172,305             (144,955) 16%
58 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT MULCH                          -                          -                          -                70,000               (70,000) 0%
59 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT ANNUALS                16,362                  8,181                24,543                29,000                 (4,457) 85%
60 LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS & SHRUBS                          -                          -                          -                45,000               (45,000) 0%
61 TREE TRIMMING & MAINTENANCE                          -                  8,500                  8,500                16,000                 (7,500) 53%
62 OTHER LANDSCAPE -FIRE ANT TREAT                          -                          -                          -                  4,500                 (4,500) 0%
63 IRRIGATION REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                  4,218                     104                  4,322                12,000                 (7,678) 36%
64 DECORATIVE LIGHT MAINTENANCE                  4,500                  4,500                  9,000                  9,050                      (50) 99%
65 PRESSURE WASHING                          -                          -                          -                35,000               (35,000) 0%
66 VOLUNTEER SUPPLIES                          -                          -                          -                  2,000                 (2,000) 0%
67 FIELD CONTINGENCY
68 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

                    150
               51,450

                         -
               38,178

                    150
               89,628

               40,000
             515,876

              (39,850)
            (426,248)

0%
17%

Long Lake Ranch CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 3



FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE % Actual
Month of Month of Total Actual Amended Over (Under) YTD / 

69 ROAD & STREET FACILITIES
October November Year-to-Date Budget  to Budget FY Budget

70 SIDEWALK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE                          -                          -                          -                  1,000                 (1,000) 0%
71 ROADWAY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE                          -                          -                          -                  1,000                 (1,000) 0%
72 SIGNAGE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT
73 TOTAL ROAD & STREET FACILITIES

74 AMENITY MAINTENANCE

                         -
                         -

                         -
                         -

                         -
                         -

                 
                 

5,000
7,000

                (5,000)
                (7,000)

0%
0%

75 CLUBHOUSE MANAGEMENT                  9,623                  8,591                18,214              129,857             (111,642) 14%
76 POOL MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT                  7,014                  2,315                  9,329                28,608               (19,279) 33%
77 DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES                     134                          -                     134                  5,460                 (5,326) 2%
78 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR                     198                     494                     692                21,000               (20,308) 3%
79 OFFICE SUPPLIES                       34                         6                       40                  1,200                 (1,160) 3%
80 FURNITURE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT                          -                          -                          -                  1,750                 (1,750) 0%
81 POOL REPAIRS                     257                          -                     257                  2,000                 (1,744) 13%
82 POOL PERMITS                          -                          -                          -                  1,000                 (1,000) 0%
83 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, FAX, INTERNET )                     322                     322                     644                  5,000                 (4,356) 13%
84 FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                          -                          -                          -                  2,000                 (2,000) 0%
85 COMPUTER SUPPORT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR                          -                          -                          -                  1,000                 (1,000) 0%
86 PARK & PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                     195                       47                     242                  6,600                 (6,358) 4%
87 PEST CONTROL                          -                     300                     300                  2,460                 (2,160) 12%
88 CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
89 TOTAL  PARKS AND RECREATION

90 PROJECT BUDGET

                         -
               17,777

                         -
               12,075

                         -
               29,852

                 
             

3,000
210,935

                (3,000)
            (181,083)

0%
14%

91 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
92 TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET

                 3,531
                 3,531

                         -
                         -

                 3,531
                 3,531

             
             

116,042
116,042

            (112,511)
            (112,511)

3%
3%

93 TOTAL EXPENDITURES              121,397                73,048              194,445           1,212,116          (1,017,671) 16%

94 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

95 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

            (120,417)                77,724               (42,693)                25,790               (68,482)

96 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS                          -                          -                          -               (25,790)                25,790
97 TRANSFERS IN                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -
98 TRANSFERS OUT                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -
99 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING RESOURCES & USES

100 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - UNAUDITED

                         -                          -                          -

             481,808

              

             

(25,790)

472,887

               25,790

                 8,921
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED
            (120,417)                77,724               (42,693)

$           439,116
                         
$           

-
472,887

              (42,693)
              (33,771)

Long Lake Ranch CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 4



  
General Reserve Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

Fund Fund 2014 2015 2016 TOTAL
1 ASSETS  
2 OPERATING ACCOUNT - BU $           734,082 $                      - $                      - $                      - $                      - $           734,082
3 MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - BU                         -              946,250                         -                         -                         -              946,250
4 RESERVE ACCOUNT - BU                         -                92,394                         -                         -                         -                92,394
5 TRUST ACCOUNTS:                         -
6 REVENUE FUND                         -                         -                92,635                29,884                23,353              145,872
7 RESERVE FUND                         -              317,500              117,969                95,941              531,409
8 PREPAYMENT FUND                         -                         -                  1,250                         -                  2,217                  3,467
9 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                  7,850                         -                         -                         -                         -                  7,850

10 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL           1,062,541              262,980              279,416              206,823              168,410           1,980,171
11 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS                     984              260,899                40,472                29,958                24,365              356,679
12 PREPAID EXPENSES                28,369                         -                         -                         -                         -                28,369
13 DEPOSITS                49,570                         -                         -                         -                         -                49,570
14 TOTAL ASSETS $        1,883,395 $        1,562,524 $           731,274 $           384,633 $           314,286 $        4,876,112

15 LIABILITIES
16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $             26,040 $                      - $                      - $                      - $                      - $             26,040
17 SALES TAX                         3                         -                         -                         3
18 ACCRUED EXPENSES                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -
19 DEFERRED REVENUE - ON-ROLL           1,062,541              262,980              279,416              206,823              168,410           1,980,171
20 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS              355,695                     984                         -                         -                         -              356,679
21 TOTAL LIABILITIES           1,444,280              263,964              279,416              206,823              168,410           2,362,893

22 FUND BALANCE
23 NONSPENDABLE
24 PREPAID & DEPOSITS                77,939                         -                         -                         -                         -                77,939
26 CAPITAL RESERVES                         -              972,956                         -                         -                         -              972,956
25 3-MONTH OPERATING CAPITAL              303,029                75,000                         -                         -                         -              378,029
27 UNASSIGNED                58,148              250,603              451,857              177,810              145,876           1,084,295
28 TOTAL FUND BALANCE              439,116           1,298,559              451,857

$           731,274

             177,810

$           384,633

             145,876

$           314,286

          2,513,219

1,883,395 $        1,562,524 $        4,876,11229 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $        

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2023

Page 5



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Amended Total Actual Over (Under)

1 REVENUE
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) $          319,149 $            37,020
3 EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT              (12,766)                         - $          306,383 
4 INTEREST & MISCELLANEOUS                         -                 8,435                 8,435
5 TOTAL REVENUE

6 EXPENDITURES

            306,383               45,455            (260,928)

7 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP)                         -                         -                         -
8 CONTINGENCY                         -                         -                         -
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         -                         -                         -

10 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

11 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

            306,383               45,455            (260,928)

12 COUNTY COLLECTION COSTS                (6,383)                         -
13 TRANSFERS IN                         -                         -
14 TRANSFERS OUT                         -                         -
15 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES

16 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

              

         

 (6,383)

1,078,957 

                        -

         1,253,105 

                6,383

            174,148
17 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING

19 ANALYSIS OF FUND BALANCE

           
$       

 300,000
1,378,957 

              45,455
$       1,298,559 

           (254,545)
$           (80,398)

20 ASSIGNED
21 FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS             972,956             972,956
22 WORKING CAPITAL               75,000               75,000
23 UNASSIGNED
24 FUND BALANCE - ENDING

           
$       

 331,001
1,378,957 

            250,603
$       1,298,559 

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Capital Reserve Fund (CRF)

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 6



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)

1 REVENUE
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) $          318,750 $            39,334 $         (279,416)
3 INTEREST REVENUE                         -                 4,303                 4,303 
4 MISC REVENUE                         -                         -                         - 
5 TOTAL REVENUE             318,750               43,637            (275,113)

6 EXPENDITURES
7 INTEREST EXPENSE
8 November 1, 2023                         -             112,781             112,781 
9 May 1, 2024             113,081                         -            (113,081)

10 November 1, 2024             110,550                         -            (110,550)
11 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                                                  - 
12 May 1, 2024               90,000                         -              (90,000)
13 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT                         -                         -                         - 
14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES             313,631             112,781            (200,850)

15 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP.                 5,119              (69,144)              (74,263)

16 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
17 TRANSFERS IN                         -                         -                         - 
18 TRANSFERS OUT                         -                         -                         - 
19 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                         

            

-                         - 

            521,002 

                        - 

20 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 506,081               14,921 
21 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                 

$          
5,119 

511,199 
             (69,144)
$          451,857 

             (74,263)
$           (59,342)22 FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 7



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)

1 REVENUE
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) $          235,938 $            29,115 $         (206,823)
3 INTEREST REVENUE                         -                 2,078                 2,078 
4 TOTAL REVENUE             235,938               31,192            (204,745)

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023                         -               86,319               86,319 
8 May 1, 2024               86,319                         -              (86,319)
9 November 1, 2024               84,369                         -              (84,369)

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                                                  - 
11 May 1, 2024               

            
65,000                         - 

              86,319 
             (65,000)
           (149,369)12 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,688 

13 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP.                     250              (55,126)              (55,376)

14 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
15 TRANSFERS IN                         -                         -                         - 
16 TRANSFERS OUT                         -                         -                         - 
17 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                         

            

-                         - 

            232,937 

                        - 

18 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 230,628                 2,309 
19 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                    

$          
250 

230,878 
             (55,126)
$          177,810 

             (55,376)
$           (53,068)20 FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 8



FY 2024 FY 2024 VARIANCE
Adopted Total Actual Over (Under)

1 REVENUE
Budget Year-to-Date to Budget

2 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (NET) $          191,881 $            23,678 $         (168,203)
3 INTEREST REVENUE                         -                 1,626                 1,626 
4 TOTAL REVENUE             191,881               25,304            (166,577)

5 EXPENDITURES
6 INTEREST EXPENSE
7 November 1, 2023                         -               61,800               61,800 
8 May 1, 2024               61,800                         -              (61,800)
9 November 1, 2024               60,500                         -              (60,500)

10 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                                                  - 
11 May 1, 2024               65,000                         -              (65,000)
12 PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENT                         -                         -                         - 
13 TOTAL EXPENDITURES             187,300               61,800            (125,500)

14 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXP.                 4,581              (36,496)              (41,077)

15 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
16 TRANSFERS IN                         -                         -                         - 
17 TRANSFERS OUT                         -                         -                         - 
18 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)                         

            

-                         - 

            182,372 

                        - 

19 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 189,530                (7,158)
20 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                 

$          
4,581 

194,111 
             (36,496)
$          145,876 

             (41,077)
$           (48,235)21 FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2023 to November 30, 2023

Page 9



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
09/30/2023

 

 
 

BOY Balance 671,423.72
10/01/2023 1503 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 10/1/23 - 10/1/24 Policy # 100123769 28,760.00 642,663.72
10/02/2023 100228 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31197 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  )  Invoice: 31205 (Reference: Service Call 08.. 1,418.50 641,245.22
10/02/2023 100229 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-452 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance - Sep 2023.  ) 2,460.00 638,785.22
10/02/2023 100230 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3282409 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Aug 2023.  )  Invoice: 3282408 (Reference: Legal Svcs 2,627.50 636,157.72
10/03/2023 Deposit 180.00 636,337.72
10/09/2023 01EFT100923 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 08/16/23-09/15/23 347.78 635,989.94
10/09/2023 02EFT100923 Duke Energy Summary Bill  08/02-09/01/2023 12,278.30 623,711.64
10/10/2023 1ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet -09/15 - 1014/23 209.03 623,502.61
10/10/2023 2ACH101023 Frontier Phone and Internet - 9/15-10/14 110.99 623,391.62
10/10/2023 100231 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31198 (Reference: Service Call 08.18.23.  ) 125.00 623,266.62
10/10/2023 100232 Innersync Invoice: 21697 (Reference: Annual Website/PDF Service, Oct 2023-Sep 2024.  ) 1,537.50 621,729.12
10/10/2023 100233 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7419 (Reference: Foxtail Motor Replacement.  ) 750.00 620,979.12
10/11/2023 100234 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 618,664.12
10/11/2023 100235 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000413146 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Oct 2023.  ) 103.04 618,561.08
10/12/2023 ACH101223 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 8/7-9/6/23 71.80 618,489.28
10/12/2023 100236 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14999 (Reference: Landscape Enhancement.  ) 2,550.00 615,939.28
10/12/2023 100237 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21888 (Reference: Signage Repairs - remove graffiti/re-paint.  ) 2,000.00 613,939.28
10/12/2023 100238 Vesta Property Services Invoice: 413964 (Reference: Monthly Pool Maintenance.  ) 2,315.00 611,624.28
10/12/2023 100239 Vesta District Services Invoice: 413515 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  )  Invoice: 413516 (Reference: Annual Fee: Di 7,379.25 604,245.03
10/13/2023 1013ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 10/5/23 141.80 604,103.23
10/13/2023 1013ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,918.53
10/13/2023 1013ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,733.83
10/13/2023 35 William Pellan BOS Mtg 10/5/23 184.70 603,549.13
10/16/2023 100240 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 14966 () 13,675.00 589,874.13
10/16/2023 100241 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 413654 (Reference: Clubhouse Management.  ) 6,139.83 583,734.30
10/16/2023 100242 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 100523- (Reference: Fountain Repairs & Maintenance.  ) 3,280.09 580,454.21
10/20/2023 1ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 8/18-9/19/23 1,230.12 579,224.09
10/20/2023 2ACH102023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 08/18/ -09/19/23 148.75 579,075.34
10/20/2023 EFT102023 Florida Department of Revenue Sales Tax 3rd Qt 2023 156.75 578,918.59
10/22/2023 ACH102223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 978.81 577,939.78
10/24/2023 100243 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 43 (Reference: General Engineering Svcs.  ) 765.00 577,174.78
10/24/2023 100244 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21916 (Reference: Signage Repairs - Foxwood/Cornuta St & Lake Waters Pl.  ) 195.00 576,979.78
10/24/2023 100245 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414275 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Sep 2023.  ) 17.73 576,962.05
10/31/2023 100246 DCSI, Inc " Security & Sound" Invoice: 31298 (Reference: Reinstall pool IP camera back from service.  ) 125.00 576,837.05
10/31/2023 100247 Himes Electrical Service, Inc Invoice: 23716 (Reference: Circuit Installation for Maint. Shed.  ) 3,531.12 573,305.93
10/31/2023 EOM Balance 180.00 98,297.79 573,305.93
11/06/2023 100248 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01749P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 573,229.37
11/06/2023 100249 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-525 (Reference: Aquatic Maintenance Program.  ) 1,875.00 571,354.37
11/06/2023 100250 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3297673 (Reference: Legal Svcs - Sep 2023.  )  Invoice: 3297672 (Reference: General Le 2,746.00 568,608.37
11/06/2023 100251 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 414444 (Reference: Amenity Management Services.  ) 6,139.83 562,468.54
11/06/2023 100252 Vesta Property Services Invoice: WC0507 (Reference: Black mold treatment on Foxtail pool.  ) 256.50 562,212.04
11/06/2023 100253 Cooper Pools Inc. Invoice: 7143 (Reference: Motor.  ) 850.00 561,362.04
11/07/2023 Deposit 277.50 561,639.54
11/07/2023 Deposit 11,973.45 573,612.99
11/08/2023 01ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet -10/15 - 11/14/23 210.94 573,402.05
11/08/2023 EFT110823 Duke Energy 000 Sunlake Blvd Lite 09/16/23-10/17/23 347.78 573,054.27
11/08/2023 Deposit 120.00 573,174.27
11/08/2023 02ACH110823 Frontier Phone and Internet - 10/15-11/14 110.99 573,063.28
11/09/2023 100254 RedTree Landscape Systems Invoice: 15121 (Reference: Irrigation Repairs 10.05.23.  )  Invoice: 15283 (Reference: Monthly G 34,255.00 538,808.28

 

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

Page 10



Date Ref. Num Name Memo Deposits Disbursements Balance
11/09/2023 100255 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000434938 (Reference: Monthly Waste P/U - Nov 2023.  ) 2.63 538,805.65
11/09/2023 1109ACH1 Engage PEO BOS Mtg 11/9/23 141.80 538,663.85
11/09/2023 1109ACH2 George Smith, Jr BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,479.15
11/09/2023 1109ACH3 Heidi Clawson BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,294.45
11/09/2023 36 William Pellan BOS Mtg 11/9/23 184.70 538,109.75
11/13/2023 ACH111323 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/06/23-10/05/23 72.88 538,036.87
11/13/2023 100256 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414390 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt. Fee.  ) 4,379.25 533,657.62
11/14/2023 1505 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 2023/2024 Special District Fee Invoice/Update Form 175.00 533,482.62
11/14/2023 1506 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Policy # WC100123769 10.01.23-10.01.24 850.00 532,632.62
11/14/2023 1507 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 33-26-18-0030-0P200-0000, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 96.00 532,536.62
11/14/2023 1508 Mike Fasano. Pasco County Tax Collector Parcel ID 34-26-18-0020-00000-0P10, 2023 Solid Waste Assessment 718.81 531,817.81
11/14/2023 Deposit 105,268.80 637,086.61
11/15/2023 Deposit 7,631.00 644,717.61
11/16/2023 100257 GHS LLC Invoice: 2023-513 (Reference: Monthly Aquatic Maint..  )  Invoice: 2023-526 (Reference: Wetlan 2,610.00 642,107.61
11/16/2023 100258 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30835 (Reference: Fountain Motor Replacement.  )  Invoice: 30836 (Reference: Quarterly 4,509.01 637,598.60
11/17/2023 100259 American Illuminations & Decor Invoice: 332 (Reference: Holiday Light Installation - 50% Balance.  ) 4,500.00 633,098.60
11/20/2023 1ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 0 Community Center 9/19-10/19/23 1,124.11 631,974.49
11/20/2023 100260 Johnson Engineering, Inc. Invoice: 44 (Reference: Professional Services through November 5, 2023.  ) 637.50 631,336.99
11/20/2023 100261 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415074 (Reference: October?23 Fees.  )  Invoice: 415093 (Reference: May 2023 Amenity 20,377.65 610,959.34
11/20/2023 ACH112023 Pasco County Utilities Services Branch 18981 Long Lake Ranch Blvd 09/19/ -10/19/23 170.67 610,788.67
11/21/2023 1509 LLS Tax Solutions Inc.  Arbitrage Services 650.00 610,138.67
11/21/2023 1510 US Bank Admin + Incidental Fees 2015 A-1 & A-2 4,040.63 606,098.04
11/21/2023 Deposit 91,751.60 697,849.64
11/22/2023 ACH112223 BANK UNITED VISA CC 366.58 697,483.06
11/27/2023 100262 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01924P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 76.56 697,406.50
11/27/2023 100263 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice: 3311982 (Reference: General Legal Matters - thru 10.10.23.  )  Invoice: 3311984 (Refere 2,225.00 695,181.50
11/27/2023 100264 Vesta Property Services, Inc. Invoice: 415096 (Reference: Clubhouse Maint/Attendant Aug 2023.  ) 5,756.50 689,425.00
11/27/2023 100265 Vesta District Services Invoice: 414937 (Reference: Billable Expenses - Oct 2023.  ) 23.34 689,401.66
11/29/2023 Deposit 69,727.57 759,129.23
11/30/2023 EFT113023 Duke Energy 25,047.69 734,081.54
11/30/2023 EOM Balance 286,749.92 125,974.31 734,081.54

Long Lake Ranch CDD
Check Register - FY2024

 
 

 

Page 11



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:;<=>??@ABCDE�BFGH�IFDJK�LMM�NOHPQFRSTU�VWXYIWZXV[WZB�\]̂ _̀�aXYb�SUcBZ]Y�dZI_��eB�fSghij��3
�k1�2� /l2��1\mHFPH�nFGH�JKHJGP�oFpFqmH�QCrN\mHFPH�DCQH�VDsCtJH�u�CD�JKHJGRvwPtDHPP�[qPHxsHxyzgU�dFtD�aQxHHQfx{�emCCxaFxFPCQF̀�eB�fhSfi`
j-1��98|58|5856

}~�������Sf�Uyghz\'21�3��2���2-
0�2����k�
���2
����,�.-
����1��,��A�BCDE�BFGH�IFDJK�LCnnwDtQp�MHsHmConHDQ�MtPQxtJQ�xHEwmFx�nHHQtDE�CDWCsHnqHx�S̀�SUSf�FQ�irUU�obnb�������~�A�yU�SU�SUSf �gibTi
������&lk2
1-�1�����-,� �21-.���� NR����~@?����~��~�?~����?��@� ¡������¢£�?�~£���?��������?�¢@���?~�¢£��¢���@¢?��~���~��~��@����~�¢���}~������¢@��¢�����~�¤ ���������~��?������¢@��@~A�??��A¥¥�~¦��������@~��¢��~�§~�£���¢�¥�~@�̈����~@?¥

>??~@?�¢@A�©£��¢����~���¦¢§~�@�~@?��¦~@����@���¢���~��~§~�?��?��¢��ª����£��£¢����«�¬�����¢�@?�?¢�?�~��~�¢@���@�~�?�¢@�¢£��¢���@¢?��~��~���}���~§���¢@��¡�¡�«®���~��~��@£¢���̄���?~@�°¢¢?��¢������~�?����?�±²«̈±¡�̈± ³��� ́ �'��&)*µ¶��·̧�������¹º���»���¼�½����»��¾��¿¿����������̧����¶�������À̧º��Á�����Á����»�������Â�����ÁÁ̧������������¿̧���Á�¼À����Á��Ã��¶������ÀÀ��Á�º�������̧���������������Á�������¶���������¿��¼���������Á����Á�Ä�Å�»���¶�������Ã����½��¶����̧����»����������Á�̧����Æ��À̧º���¶�������Á���¿̧��¾�����������̧���¼¼�������¾������¾������������¶���Ã��¼�¾�Á����Á��¶�¼������������À����º��Ä�Ç��Á�������ÁÁ�À�����À����º����¾�¿���¼����½���º�¾����º�����Â��¶��Á�����¿���À̧º���¶��Â���»������¼������¶���Á�������������Ä



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



��������	
�����������������������������������������	
� �!
"�#�	��"�$�%%!��
&����'�(%��
����
���
������
���	
���	'��	�)*	& !�
����+,	)��-	�&.�/'���0	���123
***45"��������%��
	'4��%�464�#�7���+�� 
���
���8!�5.�/,���1��

���9��
����������	
� �!
"�#�	��"�464��� �!���	
�������������(��	'��������  ��������	
��6�
�8�������

:�;<=><=<����?@�A<BC��;DEFG�H�;DIJKLMNO�PQM�RSOTSN�UV�PJKW�XY�SNZXS[SN\�PJOM

������(
����	�)�� ]%�!�
���9��
�$�%('444]̂!	
���-	��
��	�������5�	%�	�)� .+1�4����4��_

Ìabca�dbea�b̀�̀fgafec�hbibj̀a�kl�\TW�Mmnoplmdamkb̀Ogapa�qò̀�ja�b�rVs�fgbpta�hap�dlmkg�lm�bmi�hbidamkcpafaonau�bvkap�kga�omokob̀�UV�ubicw�Sv�ilx�gbna�bmi�yxackolmcflmfapmomt�kgoc�omnlofa�h̀abca�flmkbfk�xc�bk�z{z|}}z|}z~}wOTJN��KXQ�YX��KXQ���QWSNMWW� �����������������������



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	2<+='8	>.?	/./>	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�I<1J	�+2J	���	�	K+L	>..69	51*1?	��	0;M.>�MM69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
K
	UM.-....M0	�483<	�1<4+,1(	K1,J	+V	51*1	�I<1J	�+2J	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909>	�(4',<	�1<<'8	�+Y	M/M/>�/	�+<4V421<4+,	�514(W'V<Z8+I)[JI<1J8+2JY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1J'	�1,2*	���	�'3<1	�43<842<	\'8X42'3	\I4<'	/.;	/6.	�,<'8,1<4+,1(	�18J]1̂	�1J'	�18̂?	��	>/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909>	M/M/>�/	�'W	 �+,<*(̂	�''<4,Z3	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		.:�.9�/>	 _Y	K8+],	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	(1]	',V+82'5',<	4,X'3<4Z1<4X'	8'2+873	̀I'3<4+,		.:�.9�/>	 �Y	�IZ1,	 �'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	4,	1,<424)1<4+,	+V	=+187	5''<4,Za	2+,V'8	]4<*	\1,7̂	8'Z1874,Z	315'		.:�.9�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	V+8	1,7	1<<',7	=+187	5''<4,Za	2+,7I2<	V+((+]�I)	8'Z1874,Z	315'		.:�.;�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �+,7I2<	5''<4,Z	V+((+]�I)		.:�MM�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 K+187	5''<4,Z	V+((+]�I)		.:�M;�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	*+(471̂	(4Z*<4,Z	1Z8''5',<		.:�M;�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	1Z8''5',<	V+8	*+(471̂	(4Z*<4,Z	3'8X42'3		.:�/.�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �+,V'8	]4<*	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	2<+='8	1Z',71		.:�/0�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	)++(	3I8V12'	8')148	1,7	4,3<1((1<4+,	3'8X42'3	1Z8''5',<	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 b/?.0.Y..		��
�	�������	
����	���	 b/?.0.Y..	



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	2<+='8	>.?	/./>	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�I<1J	�+2J	���	�	K+L	>..69	51*1?	��	0;M.>�MM69	�� NOEPA	�PQRSTAP	�ADEF	�GH	
K
	UM.-....M0	�483<	�1<4+,1(	K1,J	+V	51*1	�I<1J	�+2J	���	
��	U	/-0:.-9.	�'V'8',2'W	�,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909/	�(4',<	�1<<'8	�+Y	M/M/>�M	�+<4V421<4+,	�514(W'V<Z8+I)[JI<1J8+2JY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1J'	�1,2*	���	�'3<1	�43<842<	\'8X42'3	\I4<'	/.;	/6.	�,<'8,1<4+,1(	�18J]1̂	�1J'	�18̂?	��	>/9-0	 �,X+42'	�+Y	>/:909/	M/M/>�M	�'W	 �','81(	�+I,3'(	�+8	�8+V'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8X42'3	�',7'8'7		.:�.0�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y0.	 M06Y..	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	 8'_I'3<	 V+8	 X47'+	3I8X'4((1,2'	 V++<1Z'̀	 2+,V'8	8'Z1874,Z	315'̀	)8')18'	8'3)+,3'	<+	315'	.:�.0�/>	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 .Y9.	 M.;Y6.	 �8')18'	8'3)+,3'	<+	)I=(42	8'2+873	8'_I'3<	.:�.9�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y0.	 M06Y..	 �+,7I2<	8'3'182*	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	 8'(1<'7	 <+	 28454,1(	4,X'3<4Z1<4+,3̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�'((1,	1,7	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	315'	.:�M0�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .YM.	 /9Y6.	 �+,V'8	8'Z1874,Z	15',4<̂	3I3)',34+,	.:�M:�/>	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y;.	 //.Y..	 �+,7I2<	 8'3'182*	 8'Z1874,Z	2+55I,4<̂	'X',<3̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�+=3+,	8'Z1874,Z	315'̀	2+,V'8	]4<*	�'((1,	8'Z1874,Z	7432(+3I8'	+V	3'2I84<̂	)(1,	4,V+851<4+,	��
�	a��\	 /Y;.	



�����������		
�������������������������������������� ���!������"�#�$�$��%$�&'� ���"�#���()*)��+������

+�&,&�-.-��/"����"0&�-"1&/��/11��"-2%��&-"1���!!3"&�/1&�"�/"�4���5��6�+���3�1

1�1/��0���7-�,&�-7��-"�-�-�� 8*9*#���1�1/���3��-"1�/!�3"1��3-� 8*9*#���



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, --.�-.����/01234,�5 �-����
6377�82!	�9�!��������:�;<<�=;><?�������������	��������@����������A!����>���� !���B�C

8,DEF)G,�)*+, --.�-.����H,E2 I	J��� ���
),F4D3K+320�L������>���9�L����������� MG*0+3+N - O*+, C�-�P�A� QE2G0+C�-�P�A�82+*7 C�-�P�A�



��������	
������������������������	��������������������	����������� � !"# $%�& '(") !�*$(+") ,-% ��.�/.����*$(+") �0 12����
3"44�5+�	�6���7��8���9�2::�;2<:=����>��������	�������7?����������@��7��<����������AB

5 'C! :���	�������
�
, !)'"D%"+$����7�E	��������E����	���	F�����
		���

�	��G��:	�6 HI-$%"%J � �-% ��BK�� & '"-4LM+%�NICO '! PC+I$%��BK�� 5-Q�R+# ST	��U�F�G��S5+%-4PC+I$%�,I ��BK����BK��

VWXYXZ

8�E���
��E�����	[���������	
��������������>��K������������	��������������������	�����������



�����������

� 	

����

�������	�	���������������� �!"�#�$%�&'()'*��+,�-.��$$���/�����011�2�1* ��34��&�)&���+* 454�677758��&�)����+9 454�69:;<98=>9..�?<.� ��.�@��!� 4' 9:;<98= 0��$A�?= �0B�0B2�2$?=!CD :�E�$�AF=�A�?= ��B�1B2�2$�5<5�:FC>=!A�G� �� ��A�?= A=D8!9�?9<: H?I !�?= �C<F:?JDH�1���51�?J�����B2$�;���5�BK5�����I�DH-.�C<?<! �51�?J�����B2$�;���5�BK5�����I�DH-.�C<?<! � ���5�� ���5��8� E�4E�8��&�)�����+�9 4�8�8���K2���E��&�(5 DF>?<?�. ���5��?�L �5��?<?�. ���5��>�.�:8=�AF= MN��O��













���������	
������

������������������� !�����"�#��

$������%�&&'�
(�)*+�'�,�-*.��*.'�� //012034�5665��*7�89 �:;��;�<=>>�?�8*!?@A9B #�<"�C�"D:�#":D����"��E! #<�<�B9F5�?G*��6��>9 ��:�����H@9�8G*I9>95F9J*KLB?*�:;�:;�< "��:���KL��M*H�?*N�B*H�?B*O�H@9�8P��6��>9*Q�BR�BJ �::!9R*SL�B�9G ��:���T��'	*$&����*.�� U//1VWW

���*'��*'		*-��*)��*$���*X'
Y*T�����)*
���*'������Z*,�*��[������V��&*��*�
\������*&�]	�'̂ V̂

_�!̀ *_=a�*I=!Sb

cdef*fffd**gh*ij*kl*kfkcmfmn*gggggggg*fk*ffffon**fffkphgq*prst*irguvkefnd*phgq*prst*irguv*wpxypz{|*}p*nnll~�llfd**�����������������������������������������������������������������

���9*�*�N*C



��������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"#$%�"&'(�)#**+�*!,-� !".-$,/+�(-,'($-0�12-13�4--/�567� !/,�0'-�)!*!$1-/�����������������8�������������9���������������������9�����������8�����:����9�8������;�������<���������������;�������=�������������������������������������������������������������������������;��������������>������;��9������������������������������?�����������������������������@����������������������������������������������8������9���������������������������8������������������������������������������������9��������������������A���������8������9���������8��;�������������;��
����������������������������������9���B������CDD��������9�������������9��E������������������������������������������������������������9��9��������?�����������������������������9��#. &(,!$,�1&$/'.-(�.-//!%-/�����������������8�����������������������9�����������8��������������������������������������������������9���?���������������������������������8�������������8��������������������������������8��������������������F�����������������������9�������8��8������������������������������������������������������8�����������������������?���������������������������������������8�����9��G�������@������������������������������H�����?������������������������������������I�>�=������������������I���������������9������������8�����?����������������������������������:�������������������������������������������������������/-(J#1-�,-(./���������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������:��������BK�����LE����������������������@������������������������������������9�����������������8��������������������������������������������������8�����9����������������������������B�E������������������������������8����������9��������8��9�����������������������M������������������8�����9���8�������������������������������������������B�������������������8������E��JN7OP�567#6QOR6OQ�SORTNUOS�5RO�SVWSURNXQNP6YW5SO7�567�5RO�WNZZO7�P6O�[VZZ�\P6Q]�N6�57T56UÔ�JN7OP�567_PR�#6QOR6OQ�SORTNUO�SVWSURNXQNP6U56UOZZ5QNP6S�567�56̀�O5RZ̀�QOR\N65QNP6�[OOS�5RO�O[[OUQNTO�P6�Q]O�Z5SQ�75̀�P[�̀PVR�4RP6QNOR�WNZZN6a�ÙUZÔ�$P�X5RQN5Z�\P6Q]�URO7NQS�PRRO[V67S�bNZZ�WO�XRPTN7O7�[PR�XROTNPVSZ̀�WNZZO7�SORTNUO�SVWSURNXQNP6Ŝ�F������9���������9��������������������������������9�����9����������������������������?����8�����������8���������������8��������F����������9���������������������������������������������9�����9���������M��:�������:�����������������������������������#4�"&'�2!J-�!$"�c'-/,#&$/+�)#**#$%�1&$1-($+�&(�(-1'((#$%�#//'-/+� *-!/-�1&$,!1,�&'(�4*&(#0!Y�)!/-0�1'/,&.-(1!(-�,-!.�!,�dYeeeYfghYfddî�&'(�4*&(#0!�,-!.�#/�-!%-(�,&�2-* �"&'�%-,�/ -1#!*#j-0�!,,-$,#&$̂

klmn�kAop�qAm
r05QOP[)NZZ di_dg_st!UUPV6Q$V\WOR edtYufuYviseYivdgsdYg:�9��w����x



����������	��
���������� ����������������� !�" #��$%&%$'��#$�'����$�()*+�,�-.�/0122345�6788749�:1;;<2=8>?@A�:BCDE?B�FC>G��HIJHKJLM��N>��HHJHOJLM����PNQ�RBS?CETNE>U�������������������������VHMJWOWXYILVZI����������0[@C\B����4>U�6@SE?�0[@C\BS��������]̂ _̀ab__�c̀dbe�fagbeabg�hii������������������������������������jihkll��������j�m_ndob�pgng̀q�fr�stteb__���������������������������������������hkii����5>N@A�4>U�6@SE?�0[@C\BS��������������������������������������������HHIZWW5u5<8������������HHIZWW



�����������



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2�2��5(��6'����5.
����������
%�
 ����6'��������� ��6��%���4�  ��$�7� �� � �"�� �"���7����!���$� � �"�� �"��-(����+8(�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"�����2�7����!�4�9 � ��"�� ��"�����2�7����!���$ � �"�� �"�����2�7���: � �"�� �"�����2�7�+8(�!�!���!���4�� � �"�� �"��	
6����� ��'����
� �"�� ��"�� ���"��0;0�	�)/1 <���"��0�=>�3;/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
.�� '���4�������.
�� ��
��� � ������"�� ������"������ '����������#�� '��5� '���6�����$��%��������5��� �� '���
 ����� '���������"�0'
�%����7 080�	�)/1 9������"��0�:;�38/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
*���$
 ������!
����!��4��#���
��4����,�������2��2��5�������4��#�6
�%� 6
������� 5&�!�
����6������.
$�� 
� ������!�
����6
��!�������� 
�%�
�����!�
����!���������,� �'+(���� 
�%1-+������.
$�- 
� ���-7��!���������,� �'	
6����� ��'����
�����
��,
��
� � � �����"�� �����"��

080�	�)/1 9�����"��0�:;�38/"



����������	
������
����	������������������������������ ����
����
!�"��� �#���� ����
����
!���� �#�"��#	��$�	
%��&
��'�(�##��� ��)�����!#�� �)�� ��� ����*� ���
 ���
��+
�%,
���-�� �����	
%��.
�����	��������/-� )�01��2��2���� +	1�-1�+�3 )/1�)�01��2��2����
	
����
!����'
���#�� �!��4��#���
��!���
!!������!��!��
���
 ����2��2��5*�� 
��
 �����4�6�����7��8�
���
������
�����
���
��������9���"�-�!!��#�� 
����� 
��
 �����4���$
����!�  ��$�#���
"-�##����� 
 ����!��4��#����2�� ����� �"�� �����"��*�� 
��
 �����4�6�����7��8�
���
������
�����
���
��������9���"�-�!!��#�� 
����� 
��
 �����4���$
����!�  ��$�#���
"�
����� 
 ����!��4��#����2�� ����� �"�� �����"��0:0�	�)/1 ;������"��0�<=�3:/"



���� ������	��
� ��������� ��� ��
�������

�������������
���������������

 !"#$"%�&"#$'�(�)' * %+,-�.�#&/012�34�5567�89:;<:=3;�>?=@AB�CD�552E1@FGHIJHKGI�;LLMNGO�PQPRSE/R25E2CKT�<UGIV�;LLMNGO�WS1RW1PR1222;IFHXYZ�;LLMNGO�12PRW2SRWQ228HIHVZKH�;LLMNGO�W1/RWQQR51/P

[[\]̂]_̀a[b_cde[[[[̀a[[[[dfdcfe[[[[[b[\_f]

ghi���������������jklm�ngoi�p���jqr��r���s����t�����r��k�����mu�q���vgwxy���r���k������z���� {|}~{���������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	�����������������  �������� �����������¡����������
¢����£���r���k������z����¤¥ivw����r���k������z�¦���u�����§�q���̈©�ª������«���¡���¬��������¡��® ��������¬���© �
��̄«��¬�¡������
««����
������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °����� °��������������¬���© ����������¬��
��̄«������¢��©�������¬���©������£ °���± °���±����¬���© ���«�����̄ ��²� °�����°�������������
��«

°�������
�������j���������������j�������� ������t��� ������������	���������� ³́µ¶·µ�̧µ¹º̧»�¹¼½·�¾¿̧¹½¿»�À½¹¼�¾¶ÁÂµ»¹�¹¿Ã�ÄÄ�ÅÆÇ��Ç�ÇÅÈ =�VÉINÊHIËG�ZL�SÌ�ZX�MXMKMHF�ÍHFHXNG�ÎFÉV�QÌ�ÎGI�ÏZXKÊ�JMFF�ÍG�NÊHIËGY�ZX�HNNZÉXKV�52�YHUV�ZÐGIYÉGT
�������� ����������  ÑÒÓÔÒÕ�&ÒÓÔÖ�(�)Ö×Ø×ÕÙÚÛ:;�>ZÜ�QSPSE<MHÏM�CD�55/2QRSPSEJJJTNZHVKHFJHVKGMXNTNZÏ�¡����������





��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,   -� -����./0123,�4 � ��5�6277�819��:����;���<��
���=
�>?�;�@@������9�A��B@����9�C�	�>�>-��D�C�
�9�C�	�>����	A�>�C��������	�
����
��
	��
����������E����
����
	���������� FGHIJH�KHLMN�FIOLHPN�NQ�RQKFQKINH�SHITUVIKNHKJWXHJNI�TMJNKMRN�JHKXMRHJYZ[�X\]̂_�F̀[a\̀ b̂�J\̀cdY\]e�MfYghij�Kdc\̀]dk\�Ic\fl\e�Jld̂\�mnno_Yp][fcdqq\e�rG�mhhnh./�s,t,u,/3,�81vw1/+x7y�31/+u*3+,z�{*/*|,{,/+�t,,}~�*}�t1771�}v),}3u2�+21/9�C�	�>���
�
<�@������	A�>�C�>>������<���	A�>�C��@���C�	
�������	A�>�C�CC�CC@�����	�B
	
����������B�	
�������	A�>�C���C��� ��*/+2+y       s*+, �{1�/+ �������5 ����5 ����� ��������5�� ���81+*7 ����5���





253E166B-9B09-426C-891B-39AA524A9E9A9967CD9D-B81F-4C4B-8C57-01436C729340160.000.00253E166B-9B09-426C-891B-39AA524A9E9A9967CD9D-B81F-4C4B-8C57-01436C729340690.000.00 850.00 850.000.00 1 850.001.00 850.000.00 1 1 850.001.00 850.000.00

INVOICE
Long Lake Ranch Community 
Development
673
09/22/2023

Charisse Bitner
1 of 1

$ 850.00

WC100123769
Invoice#20059

Customer

Date
Customer 
Service
Page

Payment Information
Invoice Summary
Payment Amount
Payment for:

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

Acct #

Long Lake Ranch Community Development
c/o DPFG Management and Consulting LLC
250 International Parkway, Ste 280
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Customer: Long Lake Ranch Community Development

Invoice Effective Transaction Description Amount

Policy #WC100123769  10/01/2023-10/01/2024 
FIA WC

20059 10/01/2023 Renew policy
WC - Volunteers & Board Member - Renew policy 690.00
Expense Constant & Terroism - Renew policy 160.00
Due Date:  9/22/2023

Total

Date

$ 850.00

09/22/2023

Thank You

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors
P.O. Box 748555  
Atlanta, GA  30374-8555

(321)233-9939

sclimer@egisadvisors.com

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Bank of America Lockbox Services, Lockbox 748555, 6000 Feldwood Rd. College Park, GA 30349



















��������	
��������������������������������������	 ��!	��"�#���$%&�'	�	��(��
�)�#��*+,
������#������
�-�	
���	,�$	- .	/0�1+�
����2�	 ��'	-/0�%����33�
...4�"*����-��(��
	,4��($454�6�7���2��1
�$�
�-*8+-�0�%����3��

$-�9��
�:�
,	�;�%��1
-+�
+-�#,�	-$454��� �+���	
���<�����$-�=�*	,��������� 1�-������	
��5�
�8�-�����

>�?@AB@A@����CD�E@FG��?HIJK�L�?HMNOPQRS�TUQ�VWSXWR�YZ�TNO[�\]�WR̂ \W_WR̀ �TNSQ

��*�-�=
����	* �� a(�+�
$-�9��
�#�(=,444!�(��������
	
����	;9	���
�
��:�
,	�;�%�b!�+�;	8�+
c�#��
-�,�1
-+�
+-��	* � ��4����4��d

Mefghf�igjf�gee�klfkjh�mgngoef�pq�̀X[�QrstuqrifrpgeSlfuf�vtee�of�g�wZx�klguyf�mfu�iqrpl�qr�grn�mgnifrphufkftsfz�g{pfu�plf�trtptge�YZ�zgnh|�W{�nq}�lgsf�grn�~}fhptqrhkqrkfurtry�plth�trsqtkf�mefghf�kqrpgkp�}h�gp�������������|SXNR��O\U�]\��O\U���U[WRQ[[� �������������������



��������	
�������������������������������������	��� 	��!�"���#$%�&	�	��'��
�(�"��)*+
������"������
�,�	
���	+�#	,�-	./�0*�
����1�	���&	,./�$����234
---5�!)����,��'��
	+5��'#565�7�8���1��0
�#�
�,)9*,�/�$����2��

#,�:��
��� �;<*	
���&	��
��	���#565��� �*���	
���=�����#,�>�)	+������� 0�,������	
��6�
�9�,�����

?�@ABCABA����DE�FAGH��@IJKL�M�@INOPQRST�UVR�WXTYXS�Z[�UOP\�]̂ �XS_]X̀XSa�UOTR

��)�,�>
����	)��� ;'�*�
#,�:��
�"�'>+555;<*	
���&	��
��	����#,��,	'�	)�� �/34�5��1�5��b

Ncdefd�gehd�ecc�ijdihf�kelemcd�no�aY\�RpqrsopgdpnecTjdsd�trcc�md�e�u[v�ijeswd�kds�gopnj�op�epl�kelgdpnfsdidrqdx�eynds�njd�rprnrec�Z[�xelfz�Xy�lo{�jeqd�epl�|{dfnropfiopidsprpw�njrf�rpqorid�kcdefd�iopnein�{f�en�}~}���}��}��zTYOS��P]V�̂]��P]V���V\XSR\\� �����������������������



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+.9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	�� 1: -:-1-+ !11����$!,�������3��3 >7������4�������4�3���% , +,�. --1�-, 1: -:-1-+ 6�?����� &!4)�&&1:+.1�5�6�$����?�����   ,�11  ,�11 1: -:-1-+ 6�?����� -10/-!14)�+.1�5�6�#������?�����  -.�0- -.�0- 1: -:-1-+ *�3�� ��������������%����������������������������%���
�������������� 1�!1   +�11 !,�!1� #	�����* +-1�!0��@ 1�11����* +-1�!0��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6�781�797:;<<=�*���(�>&�?�;@�A(B�C&%��>� D(EF�GH�I@J;K LMNLM:���OPQKQRS@KTK<UU��BBBVW)�(B��(%������ +�# V &'XY-�4Z3�,�6[Z3�\�]�̂�64_�̀�����ab6Z\�cb�d̂ \�.e�5�f�4�Zg\,�6[Z3��f�4� �9h�7h797:a-\4�d�6 i�.��i�j��]�.3b�affk��4b�6�a�./Z4Z�.\ ag�-/0kZ./ k�l��9�d̂ bc�d̂ �6�4-6� mLO-g4Ẑg��,Z4�\�c6��4�/ n���./�n-d5�6 o�-.4�Z.\�71p1N,�6[Z3����6��6d�/ q.\̂�34Z�.k�6j���6��6d�/ o�-.4�Z.�h�X�6�4Z�.,̂�3Z�g�,�6[Z3��X�6��d�.4o�gg�rst̂uY-Ẑd�.4�t\�/ v�\\�v��4fh2w0��. nhXk�4�6�i�[�g n�6d�g]�\46Z34Z�.\ n�.�25\�6[�4Z�.\h]�3�dd�./�4Z�.\ u,cqOXcu�x�797:s�9�:�k��6�̂g�3�/�y�X]�Ny�N99k�b�g���.�5-g5\z�cb��b�-\Z.�\r�6��6�Z.\4�gg�/��./�4b��gZ�b4�4Zd�6\�r�6�\�4���6�m̂d�4���9̂dz�k��Z.\4�gg�/�.�r3�̂�3Z4�6\��.�op��./�oyz



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+!9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	��)��������$�>��� �7$�7#��<��7�?-1-+/1 ,$�>����@���%
���4�����&A��-+15�� �>����$�>����@���%
���>�4>�&A��-+1�@�<$�>����@���%
����������3�B  -�!""�1" -�!""�1")��������$�>��� $�>����+�!11=�����!,�<)*�3��3� + !-�.0  !0�+&*�3�� ��������3��������  ,0 �11 ,0 �11� #	�����* +�&+0�&+��C 1�11����* +�&+0�&+��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7��82��9�:;<<=�+���)�>'�?�;@�A)B�C'&��> !D)EF�GH�I@J;K 8L99L9M��NOPKPQR@KSK<TT��BBBUV*�)B��)&����� !, $!U!'(WX.�5Y4�-�7ZY4�[�\�]�75�̂_�����à7Y[�ba�c][�/d�6�e�5�Yf[-�7ZY4��e�5� �9g�hg�9�:.̀[5�c�7 i�/��i�j��\�/4a�̀eek��5a�7�̀�/0Y5Y�/[ -.//1kY/0 l�m��9�c]ab�c]�7�5.7� nhN.f5Y]f��-Y5�[�b7��5�0 o���/0�o.c6�7 p�./5�Y/��-�7ZY4����7��7c�0 q/[]�45Y�/k�7j���7��7c�0 p�./5�Y/�g�W�7�5Y�/-]�4Y�f�-�7ZY4��W�7��c�/5lX.Y]c�/5�r[�0 s�[[�s��5eg3t1��/ ogWk�5�7�i�Z�f o�7c�f\�[57Y45Y�/[ o�/�36[�7Z�5Y�/[g\�4�cc�/0�5Y�/[ l-bqNWbl�u��9�:v�9�w�k��7�]f�4�0�5a�c�5�72�].c]2��/0�4�/57�f�./Y5�xY5a���/�xy7./0��[�:a]�[1[5�cz�k��4f��/�0�5a���./5�Y/��f��5��/0�fY�a5�f�/[�[z�k��5a�/�7�/Z�f5�����/0��c]�7����4a�4j[��/0�7�5.7/�05a����./5�Y/�5��[�7ZY4�z�Y45.7�[����k�7j�̀�c]f�5�0



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6��71��8�9:;;<�*���(�=&�>�:?�@(A�B&%��=� C(DE�FG�H?I:J 7K88K8L��MNOJOPQ?JRJ;SS��AAATU)�(A��(%������ +�# T &'VW-�4X3�,�6YX3�Z�[�\�64
]�64̂����.4�X.
_��̀Xaa��//���.�̀ �Z4�64bZ4�\�/�YX3��4��4̂XZ4Xc�6d



��������	�
���������������������������������������� ��
� 

!  "�#�����$��%�!&��'������$���(��)*��+&,!-.-./0&-/- 11�

��23���'���������������4'''�3���'���������������4 ���5��67��**���*����*�8��$����699:��5�����9�������#��;���-!1������������������8'�(��#���-10*�8��<��(��)*��+-.&, ��5��67 +10+,9��7  1:+ :-1-+�7$<# ����&!9	7�9��7  -: !:-1-+9��7 97#6$������ =�� $��7 �<�	�� 1:1-:-1-+ )��������6������� =	�$�7$*��)�����������>������?�6��������#��;���#��;���$�>����������%  .!1�11 .!1�11� #	�����* .!1�11��@ 1�11����* .!1�11��*��67�9	7



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7�892�8:8�;<<=�+���)�>'�?�;@�A)B�C'&��> !D)EF�GH�I@J;K LMNOM�N��PQRKRST@KUK<VV��BBBWX*�)B��)&����� !, $!W!'(YZ.�5[4�-�7\[4�]�̂�_�75�̀a�����bc7[]�dc�e_]�/f�6�g�5�[h]-�7\[4��g�5� �:i8i8:8�b.]5�e�7 j�/��j�k��̂�/4c�bggl��5c�7�b�/0[5[�/] ��75h1�bh�.01l[/0 l�m���e_cd�e_�7�5.7� LnP.h5[_h��-[5�]�d7��5�0 o���/0�o.e6�7 p�./5�[/]��282�2q2N2O-�7\[4����7��7e�0 r/]_�45[�/l�7k���7��7e�0 p�./5�[/�i�Y�7�5[�/sZ.[_e�/5�t]�0 u�]]�u��5gi3v1��/ oiYl�5�7�j�\�h o�7e�h�̂]57[45[�/] o�/�36]�7\�5[�/]î�4�ee�/0�5[�/] l��4h��/�0�5c���h��5]2�[/5�k��]47��/2��/0h[�c5�c�.][/�]ih�/]�]��/��hh���./5�[/]w�l�[/]_�45�0�5c��h[�c5]��/0���./0�5c�5�O�6.h6]/��0�0�5��6��7�_h�4�0xp82pq2pNyw�s�4c��./5�[/�c�]�5z��c�h���/�6.h6]w�l��5c�/[/]_�45�0�5c��4�6[/�5]��/0��h�457[4�h]1]5�e]w�pO�4�.h0�.]����/�z�7./�4�_�4[5�7�/0�pN�4�.h0�.]����/�z�]5�75�4�_�4[5�7w�pN{]67��k�7�z�]�/.[]�/4��57[__[/���\�71��|8c7]]��z��7�_h�4�0�[5�z[5c���.]�0��/���/�c�/0x/��4c�7��yw�[45.7�]����l�7k�b�e_h�5�0



���������	�
����������� ���������������� !�"�#$% &'$()$��*�+)&% !), -./0�12�345�6�7��82��9��:;;<�+���)�='�>�:?�@)A�B'&��= !C)DE�FG�H?I:J KLMNL�M��OPQJQRS?JTJ;UU��AAAVW*�)A��)&����� !, $!V!'(XY.�5Z4�-�7[Z4�\�]�̂�75
X�5�7�4_��/Z/� �̀4a���./5�Z/�a�\�5a7���67�\\�a�.\Z/�\�bZ5aK�6�_5\c
-�d��6._6\�6.7/��.5�baZ_���5a�7\�a�[���67�e�/��Z_�d�/5��7��[�7_1�4�77�0�0�\�4e�57̂�/�\c ]./�4�̂�4Z5�7



���������	�
����������� ����������������� �!�"#$�%&#'(#��)�*(%$� (+ ,-./�01�234�5�6�781�797�:;;<�*���(�=&�>�:?�@(A�B&%��=� C(DE�FG�H?I:J KLMNL�M��OPQJQRS?JTJ;UU��AAAVW)�(A��(%������ +�# V &'XY-�4Z3�,�6[Z3�\�]�̂�64
,4�64�3�̂�3Z4�6



���������	
��� ��� ������	��� ��������������������� !"#$% &'( )*+((('(( )*+((('((�������,�-�	./0���11��11�2��1�-3����24�5�63����7�-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3�,�11�8��6��3��7��6�������	����7;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����24�1�63������3����
�1��������3��5��6�5�.��:���3�<�������2����	;0���11�1���7�2��1�-3����=����5>?�5�63����7�:�7�@�8����-	���3��8��7�9��5��6�5�.��:���3;0��1�7���������������,��11�����11�����;�0,��3�	���	���������7��6����9���77	��7A��1������11�BCDEFCGEH444��	����1�8�11���I���	����E��8�	8�3��6;���;J�.�7�8���	��6��	�����7�9��K���LC�A�9�������1�.�1��8�11�9��7����9�A��	��	���7A�K���CM�3;

NOPQRSTU�VWWXORUTYRZU[�\�]PSZQ�̂_̀�̂#a��b#_c���ddC4eDF�5��6�5�.��:���3�@1
75��fA�g5�DDHHB�hi&jk�lminoio&��"�p%�_q"rs̀�c'c�� ���tu�t�vwMFDF�=�1����	���3�?	A�������MCeD�x�1�7��A�g5�DMG4e�hi&jk�l&ynm***�z!  !#�q#���!c#_nr�z��z#%�!_̀'c��
�������dv� {jj|vr�_���c�!r�u}�v�t�dv� ~��������

�ZYTW ~���������#$��_���!%���$w�r�|* ��!�|�m*r� ���"!���#�" )o+m(('((
<��	�����011������������?���	 3���/��888;���	����E��8�	8�3��6;��� C��,�C





��������	
�
��� �������
������������������
����
������������������������
����
���� !"�#$������%�
���	
�!"�����&�'()
*�+�,����-("����&��������*�. ��-/�-'�0�����+�����*�. ((1234524�6478499:847;�<4=>?9@8A�B2CDEDD�1234524�FA:99AG2:A�HI9:5;�GJ�KKLMEN3C�DKL>KKO>MMOP

������� ��-/�-'�0��� ������
����
�����,,$���!���+����,����������������Q������
��R�����������#��+����N:2S955824TU�F9:V8=95�A3:2W73�X2V9@Y9:�Z;�DMDK�����������
�� �- �����
��R�����������#��+�����N:2S955824TU�N9:52449U [2W:5 ?TA9 \@2W4A���Q������
��)�
��"������ -��-�����&��� -]'� -'�]�� � �/']������
������̂�������������������
�̂����+�̂������	_�
��"������ -��&�����&��� -]�� -'�]�� � -'�]������
���#̀ �̀ 	�������Q��,��Q���a���
���&"���,,$���!��������
�̂�a���
���%��� ��,���
�̂����+�̂������	_�
��"������ -��&-����&��� -]�� -'�]�� � -'�]��#$�,�����,�����̂�#̀ �̀ 	�������Q��,�_���
�� &]'� )&']��B2ATU�JTY2: PKb>ZM������������� cPKb>ZMB2ATU�A385�N3T59��������� cPKb>ZMB2ATU�A385�<4V28=9��

`0/��
�����Q�$�̂�
���$��̀������.�   ]�����������������]��,



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320�����������L������?��������������MM��:�����������L������?��������������MM��:�����������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O --- P*+, ��C�����C�B���-����� QF2H0+��C�����C�B���-�����92+*8 ��D���B�R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320�����������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O - P*+, ��B�C��� QF2H0+��B�C���92+*8 ��B�C���R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2 I��	J��K��� ���
),F4D3L+320<��J;	�������������<��J;	����?���������� MG*0+3+N -- O*+, P-C����������� QE2G0+P-C�����������92+*8 ���CB���R;�����	��S	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���C�D

9,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 <��J;	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320?���������L������?��������������MM��: NH*0+3+O - P*+, ��66C��� QF2H0+��66C���92+*8 ��66C���R;�����	��M	���	���J��������



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-�667
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������7!����@���� !���C�D

:,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 J��K��� ����=	�����������
),G4E3L+320�M������@���;�M������������N�=	�������������������	O�-�.-.�� PH*0+3+Q - R*+, �-��6� SF2H0+�-��6�:2+*9 �-��6�



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��6�
7388�92!	�:�!��������;�<==�><?=@�������������	��������A����������B!����?���� !���6�C

9,DEF)G,�)*+, -�.�-.����H,E2  �����������������.?������
),F4D3I+320��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��:��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��:��
��JK���������J������?��������������LL��: MG*0+3+N --- O*+, ��PB�����B����P�P��� QE2G0+��PB�����B����P�P���92+*8 ���-��P�R;�����	��L	���	���K��������





Thank You For Your Business

LLS Tax Solutions Inc.

2172 W Nine Mile Rd., #352
Pensacola, FL  32534
850-754-0311
liscott@llstax.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
Long Lake Ranch 
Community Development 
District
c/o Vesta District Services
250 International 
Parkway, Suite 208
Lake Mary, FL  32746

INVOICE # 003079
DATE 08/03/2023

DUE DATE 09/02/2023
TERMS Net 30

  

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total Billing for Arbitrage Services in connection with the 
$4,450,000 Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-1 and 
$5,050,000 Long Lake Ranch Community Development District 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A-2 – Rebate 
Requirement Calculation for the period ended June 5, 2023.

650.00

 

BALANCE DUE $650.00













����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,&��2�3��4�56789:5;<=>>?@ABCD�AEFG�HECIJ�KLL�MNGOPEQRST�UVWXHVYWUZVYA�[\] _̂�̀WXa�RTbAY\X�cYĤ ��dA�eRfghi��3
�j1�2� /k2��1[lGEOG�mEFG�IJGIFO�nEoEplG�PBqM[lGEOG�CBPG�UCrBsIG�t�BC�IJGIFQuvOsCGOO�ZpOGwrGwxyfT�cEsC�̀PwGGPewz�dlBBwÈwEOBPE_�dA�egReh_
i-1��99{9|{5856

}~�������Re�TxyRg[������~�����TTTbRgyTaLZK����2-
0�2����j�
���2
�����1��,�2��i�3�k	�
�|��5856��@�uBEwz�B��̀vnGwrsOBwO�cGGPsCD�BC�LGIGmpGw�f_�RTRe�EP�hqTTnm�������~�@�xx�xf�RTRe �fhaSh
������&kj2
1-�1�����-,� �21-. ��� MQ��¡¢~?>����~£¤~¥>~��¦�>��?�§̈���¡��©��>�~����>�¤����¥�>�©?���>~�©��¡©���?©>�¥~���~��~��?¥���~�©���}~������©?�¡©���¥�~¥ª ��¡��¡�¥�~��>�¥����©?��?~@�>>¤�@���~«��������?~��©��~�¬~����¥©¢��~?�¤�¡¢~?>�

=>>~?>�©?@�®��¡©����~���«©¬~�?¢~?>��«~?¥¡��?��¡©���~��~¬~�>��>�¡©��̄�����¡��©����°�±����¥©�?>�>©�>�~��~¥©?���?�~�>�©?�©��¡©���?©>�¥~�¤~��²�}���~¬���©?��̈�̈�°³�¤�~��~��?�©�¢�́���>~?�µ©©>��©¡�����~¥>�¡��>�¶·°¶̈�¶§̧��£§¹§�'��&)*º»��¼½�������¾¿���À���Á�Â����À��Ã��ÄÄ����������½����»�������Å½¿��Æ�����Æ����À�������Ç�����ÆÆ½������������Ä½���Æ�ÁÅ����Æ��È��»������ÅÅ��Æ�¿�������½���������������Æ�������»���������Ä��Á���������Æ����Æ�É�Ê�À���»�������È����Â��»����½����À����������Æ�½����Ë��Å½¿���»�������Æ���Ä½��Ã�����������½���ÁÁ�������Ã������Ã������������»���È��Á�Ã�Æ����Æ��»�Á������������Å����¿��É�Ì��Æ�������ÆÆ�Å�����Å����¿����Ã�Ä���Á����Â���¿�Ã����¿�����Ç��»��Æ�����Ä���Å½¿���»��Ç���À������Á������»���Æ�������������É



����������	��
��
�������������������������������������� !�"��� �#�"#�$"�%�!!&'(�&)*+�,-.�/0��
1����,

2334536758�9:�;7<�=>4�=�?7@4>5A453�=?45B;�=5C�;7<�D4E64@4�3F=3�;7<�G<=E6:;�:7>�=�HIJ�C6KB7<53�37�3F4�K4B75C�65K4>3675�7:�;7<>�5736B4�L4>�MNON�>4@6K675�IPNPQHR�LE4=K4�65:7>A�S>6K345�T773F>7;C�C6>4B3E;�=3�UVHWUPQWUXYQ�ZX[XN'�\&)*]̂��_̀�������ab���c���d�e����c��f��gg����������̀����̂�������h̀b��i�����i����c�������j�����iì������������g̀���i�dh����i��k��̂������hh��i�b�������̀���������������i�������̂���������g��d���������i����i�l�m�c���̂�������k����e��̂����̀����c����������i�̀����n��h̀b���̂�������i���g̀��f�����������̀���dd�������f������f������������̂���k��d�f�i����i��̂�d������������h����b��l�o��i�������ii�h�����h����b����f�g���d����e���b�f����b�����j��̂��i�����g���h̀b���̂��j���c������d������̂���i�������������l



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�+<'5='8	//>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;N.?�NN69	�� OPEQA	�QRSTUAQ	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	VN.-....N0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+W	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	V	/-0:.-9.	�'W'8',2'X	�,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;/	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	N/N/?�N	�+J4W421J4+,	�514(X'WJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8<42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;/	N/N/?�N	�'X	 �','81(	�+I,3'(	�+8	�8+W'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8<42'3	�',7'8'7		N.�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y/.	 66Y..	 �8')18'	�++(	�+2J+8	1Z8''5',J	N.�N.�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 .Y-.	 NN.Y..	 �+,W'8	8'Z1874,Z	)I=(42	8'2+873	8'_I'3J	��
�	̀��\	 .Y0.	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 aN06Y..	��
�	�������	
����	���	 aN06Y..	



����������	
��	���������
�	
�������������	�������
���	
����	���	������

�����	����	���	����� �!!""#	$���%&�	�'(')*+,'	-.-�///�-0..	�123454('	-.-�///�-06-	�'7'81(	��	-9�.6:96:;	�+<'5='8	//>	/./?	 �@ABC	�ADEF	�GH	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	�	L+M	?..69	51*1>	��	0;N.?�NN69	�� OPEQA	�QRSTUAQ	�ADEF	�GH	
L
	VN.-....N0	�483J	�1J4+,1(	L1,K	+W	51*1	�IJ1K	�+2K	���	
��	V	/-0:.-9.	�'W'8',2'X	�,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;-	�(4',J	�1JJ'8	�+Y	N/N/?�/	�+J4W421J4+,	�514(X'WJZ8+I)[KIJ1K8+2KY2+5�43*	�+=3+,	�+,Z	�1K'	�1,2*	���	�'3J1	�43J842J	\'8<42'3	\I4J'	/.;	/6.	�,J'8,1J4+,1(	�18K]1̂	�1K'	�18̂>	��	?/9-0	 �,<+42'	�+Y	??NN:;-	N/N/?�/	�'X	 �+,J*(̂	�''J4,Z3	�+8	�8+W'334+,1(	�'Z1(	\'8<42'3	�',7'8'7		N.�./�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �'<4']	781WJ	1Z',71	1,7	)84+8	5''J4,Z	,+J'3		N.�.6�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �8')18'	W+8	1,7	1JJ',7	5''J4,Z_	2+,7I2J	W+((+]�I)	8'Z1874,Z	315'		N.�/-�/?	 \Y	\1,7̂	 �'<4']	1,7	)8+2'33	��	/./?�/./-	��	\)'241(	�43J842J	W+85		N.�/-�/?	 �Y	�4(=+I8,	 �8')18'	Z','81(	'('2J4+,	8'3+(IJ4+,	1,7	,+J42'	��
�	��	\������\	��������	 /̀>.0.Y..		��
�	�������	
����	���	 /̀>.0.Y..	



��������	
��������������������������������������������������	������ !������ "#$%&'()*+, -�.�-.����/01234,�5 �-��67
8399�:2!	�;�!��������<�=>>�?=@>A�������������	��������B����������C!����@���� !���D�7

:,EFG)H,�)*+, -�.�-.����I,F2 =��J<	�������������.���
),G4E3K+320=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?CC���<���L�M�D.<��NM���C6���A=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?C7��-�<���L�M��.<��NM-�D�����A=��J<	����@����������.������������;���������?C-�C��<���L�M��.<��NM-�7�7�C�A OH*0+3+P --- Q*+, ���C6���-�D�����-�7�7�C� RF2H0+���C6���-�D�����-�7�7�C�:2+*9 ��D�7���S<�����	��T	���	���J��������



��������	�
����
��
	��
�������������
����
	������������������ !���!� ��"#$%&'()*+,  �-� -����./0123,�4 � �5��6277�819��:����;���<��
���=
�>?�;�@@������9�A��B@����9�C�	�>���������	�
����
��
	��
�������D����
����
	���������� EFGHIG�JGKLM�EHNKGOM�MP�QPJEPJHMG�RGHSTUHJMGJIVWGIMH�SLIMJLQM�IGJWLQGIXYZ�W[\]̂�E_Z̀[_]a�I[_bcX[\d�LeXfghi�Jcb[_\cj[�Hb[ek[d�Ikc][�lmmn̂Xo\Zebcpp[d�qF�lggmg./�r,s,t,/3,�81uv3+�6277*w7,�xyz,/{,{),{3t2z+21/|�
}���~B��C�C9��:����9	���9�
�>��9��:�����?������9�>��	C����;���	
���	��
���
�|�
}���~B��C�C ��*/+2+� r*+, ��1�/+  ���  ��������81+*7 �����





































  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



 Lopez  &  Perez  Professional  Painting  INC. 
 9915  Aetna  Lane 
 Port  Richey,  Florida,  34668 
 (727)  377-1608 
 (727)  297-1351 
 Email:  lopezperezpainting@gmail.com 

 Mailbox  Painting  Project. 
 December  11,  2023 

 Our  company  carried  out  an  inspection  of  the  mailboxes  located  at  the 
 following  addresses: 

 ●  18882  Roseate  Dr 

 ●  18981  Long  Ranch  Blvd 

 ●  2038  Lake  Waters  PI 

 ●  The  positions  in  which  the  mailboxes  are  located  and  their  level  of 
 deterioration  were  taken  into  account  and  we  have  the  following 
 proposals  for  their  painting. 

 ●  1-  The  preparation  and  painting  of  the  mailboxes  is  $100.00  USD 
 each  if  the  client  wishes  to  change  the  entire  numbering. 

 ●  2-  If  the  client  wishes  to  maintain  the  current  numbering,  the  cost 
 of  preparation  and  painting  would  be  $125.00  usd  each. 

 ●  3-  Preparation  and  painting  of  the  interior  of  the  pavilions  would  be 
 $2000.00  usd.  The  three  pavilions  are  included  in  the  price.  Price 
 does  not  include  pressure  washing.  With  pressure  washing  the  cost 
 would  be  $2500.00  usd  for  all  three. 

 Note:  You  must  take  into  account  the  mail  delivery  schedule  in  the 
 different  locations  to  determine  what  time  it  would  be  best  to  carry  out 
 the  painting.  The  prices  do  not  include  the  cost  of  painting  and  paint 
 primer  where  required. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



Chemical Weed Control 

 

Contractor will hard edge all sidewalks, curbs, and appropriate driveways bordered by grass at every 
mowing. Line trimming along asphalt streets and paths shall be performed during every mowing. 
Drainage swales and ditches shall be line trimmed when wet condi�ons prohibit mowing. Herbicide or 
any chemical treatment will not be used to control grass overgrowth at sidewalks, driveways, streets, 
light poles, irriga�on boxes, fence lines or decora�ve border edges, except to control overgrowth ini�ally, 
and / or otherwise approved by the Board before chemical applica�on is administered. 

Where natural wooded areas adjoin the finished turf area, the turf shall be mowed all the way to the 
woodline and any un-mowed higher grass along the edge of the woodline and / or fence shall be line 
trimmed down, leaving a neat transi�on into the woodline.  

Under no circumstances should non-selec�ve herbicides be applied along grassy edges of garden beds, 
driveways, fence lines, light poles, sidewalks in lieu of mechanical edging, and other areas not yet 
iden�fied, unless approved by the Board before chemical applica�on is administered. Such areas will be 
documented and assessed regularly at the Board’s discre�on.  

Any sod and / or vegeta�on that dies or becomes weak or unsightly due to breach of the agreement 
shall be replaced at the sold cost of the Contractor.  

In order to prevent damage to irriga�on pipes by maintenance equipment, non-selec�ve herbicides are 
to be used only around PVC pipes and backflow devises. 


	Agenda Pg. 1
	Exhibit 1
	Proof of Publication

	Exhibit 2
	Aquatics Treatment Report

	Exhibit 3
	District Manager & Field Operations Report

	Exhibit 4
	Minutes

	Exhibit 5
	UnauditedFinancial Statements

	Exhibit 6
	Operations& Maintenance Expenditures


	Agenda Pg. 2
	Exhibit 7
	Lopez & Perez

	Exhibit 8
	Chemical Weed Control



	rta: 


